



File: WID #1476
27 January 2014

Reg Senyk
Team Leader, Production Engineering – E&P
Suncor Energy
150 – 6th Avenue SW
Calgary, AB T2P 3E3

Dear Mr. Senyk:

Suspended Well: Tweed Lake M-47 (WID 1476)

Thank you for the letter dated 19 December 2013 requesting to defer the remedial well suspension work until Q1/2015. The request is approved. Please provide an annual suspended well inspection report and an updated remedial suspension plan of the M-47 well to the National Energy Board by 31 October 2014.

Should you require more information or have any questions please contact Saadat Javeed at 403-473-3782 or saadat.javeed@neb-one.gc.ca

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be 'P. Smyth', written over a horizontal line.

Patrick Smyth
Chief Conservation Officer